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September 19, 2006

Milwaukee City Clerk
200 East Wells Street, Rm. 205
Milwaukee, W 53202

RE: Cassandra Sherrill-Patterson
C.1 File No: 06-8-202

Dear Mr, Leonhardt:

Per the instructions | received concerning the above file, T would like to respectably
appeal the decision made by the City Attorney’s office concerning my claim.

Thanking you in advance for your consideration in this matter.
Sincerely yours,

Cassandra Sherrill-Patterson

Enct:
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Cassarsirs Patterson
3410 N_ 17th Street
Miwaukee, Wi 53206
Phona: 414 264-3207
Fax: 414 265-5283

Fax

To: Ronald Leonhardt From: Cassandra Shemiil-Patterson

Foo  (414) 286-3456 Date:  September 19, 2006

Phone: (414) 286-2221 Pages: 3 _
Re: Request for Appeal CC:  Temy Mac Donald

X Urgent  For Revieaw [ Please Comment [ Please Reply [ Pleasa Recy

Comments: RE : C.l. Flle No : 06-§-202
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Mr. Ronald Leonhardt e
200 East Wells Street, RM 205 o &2
Milwaukee, WI 5320 & e =
2T 3
Dear Mr. Leonhardt: =<
=2 =

On Thursday June 15, 2006 I reported my car stolen to the Mibwauk&@
police department. In reporting the car stolen I signed a paper stating that &
the car was recovered and I nor my son could be located that at the time of
the recovery that the car could be towed to the Milwaukee Tow lot located at
3811 West Lincoln Ave.

My car was located at approximately 11 A.M. on Saturday June 24, 2000.
An officer made an attempt to contact us, but to no avail. The officer left a
message on my voice mail (I still have it if you want to listen) stating that
the vehicle had been recovered, the battery was missing, and it was involved
in a very minor accident. He also stated that since we could not be reached,
that the vehicle would be towed to the lot on Lincoln and that I should when
picking it up refer to tow # 1261298,

On Monday June 26, 2006 1 went to the tow lot to retrieve my vehicle
at the tow lot. When told that the car was not driveable by the clerk at the
window because it was missing the battery, I responded that I would have it
towed. I paid the fees { $135.00) to regain possession of my vehicle (receipt
# 167990 please see copies). 1 was then told and given a blue instruction
sheet on where to locate my vehicle at 3701 West Hayes ( which no longer 1s
accessible for non city tow lot employees). Upon seeing my vehicle dropped
off on the street in a no parking area, I went to inspect the damage to it.
Upon inspection I, my son and the tow truck driver that I called found that
the entire guts had been removed from my car, not just the battery (please
see photos).

Now my question 1s?77? Was my car stripped by the tow truck driver
that was used by the Milwaukee Police department, or was it stripped while
on the tow lot. Now remember, the officer called and said that just the
battery was removed. Because all of this damage was done it was not
salvageable for me, so I had to pay the tow truck driver to tow it to the

salvage yard.
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After having a conversation with the Tow Lot manager, he
investigated and told me to file a claim with the City Clerks office. Thisisa
request for my claim to be reviewed. I would like to be compensated for the
car, tow fees from the tow lot and the private tow fee I had to pay to remove
the car from the no parking space behind the tow lot. Ialso ask that the
chief of police check to see why the officer stated that the car was only
missing the battery??

Tow Lot Fees  $135.00
Private Tow $ 50.00
Blue book Value $ 975.00
Total $1160.00

I can be reached at (414) 264-3297 (h) or (414) 861-2441 (C).
Thanking you in advance for your quick response.

Cassandra Sherrill-Patterson
3410 North 17" Street
Milwaukee, WI 53206

c.c. Chief Hagerty
Incl:
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Date: Mon, 26 Jun 2006 19:11:30 07006 (PDT:
From: “Lynnatte Sherrill" <lynnetieds@vahoo.com>

Subject: car pictures

To: "Cassandrs Sherrill-patterson” <cpfredfiintstone@yahoeo.com>

5{#}

Want to be your own boss? Learn how on Yahoo! Small Busings

Attachments

2.IPG {798k} {View]

http://us.f304.mail.yahoo.con/ym/ShowLetter?box=Brandons%20Car&Msgld=8109 13... 07/10/2006
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